

2019-20
ILLINOIS & INDIANA
INDEPENDENT AGENT
HANDBOOK



An Insurance Field Publication
Since 1889

A comprehensive and convenient directory of insurance industry services in the states of Illinois and Indiana including independent insurance agents, P&C and life insurance companies, independent claims adjusters, field reps, life general agents and managers, managing general agents, brokers, underwriters, and insurance organizations.

INSURANCE FIELD COMPANY, INC.
25000 Center Ridge Rd. • Cleveland, Ohio 44145
440-835-2000 • 866-533-0400
FAX 440-899-3037
info@barlist.com
www.barlist.com
www.insuranceagentsandbrokers.com

PRICE \$99.00 (incl. S&H)

All Rights Reserved • July 2019
Copyright 1889 • Insurance Field Company, Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword	3
Insurance Organizations	5 - 16
Property & Casualty Companies	17 - 64
Life Companies	65 - 94
MGA/Brokers/Underwriters	95 - 120
Local Insurance Company Home Offices	121 - 128
Independent Insurance Agencies	129 - 482
Independent Claims Adjusters	483 - 488

ADVERTISING RATES (includes one directory)

1/2 FRONT COVER	\$350
BACK COVER	\$550
1/2 PAGE BACK COVER	\$350
INSIDE FRONT COVER	\$350
INSIDE BACK COVER	\$350
PAGE 1	\$350
SPINE	\$375
FULL PAGE (ALL SECTIONS)	\$275
1/2 PAGE (ALL SECTIONS)	\$195
1/4 PAGE (ALL SECTIONS)	\$115
DISPLAY ADS	\$99

PURCHASING OPTIONS (includes S&H)

DIRECTORY PRICE (1-9).....	\$99 EA.
MULTIPLE DIRECTORIES (10-19)	\$94 EA.
MULTIPLE DIRECTORIES (20+)	\$89 EA.
EXCEL SPREADSHEETS	CALL FOR QUOTE

The information contained herein has been obtained from reliable sources and has been carefully researched and reviewed. However, the Insurance Field Company, Inc. makes no guarantee and assumes no responsibility for any loss or damages that may arise from any inaccuracy that may be contained in this publication.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without the prior written permission of the Insurance Field Company, Inc.

FOREWORD

Insurance Field Company, Inc. (est. 1889) is proud to present the world's oldest, largest, and most up-to-date independent insurance agent directories and the most comprehensive website available to insurance professionals and the general public.

The valuable information contained in our handbooks is used daily by most every insurance carrier, insurance agents, MGA's, brokers, underwriters, insurance organizations, adjusters, and now the general public via the internet.

No publisher lists more insurance agents than we do! We currently publish directories for 38 states and agents in all 50 states are posted on our website. Please visit www.insuranceagentsandbrokers.com where you can link directly to our agents' websites, making communicating with them faster and easier!

Our listings of agents, adjusters, insurance companies and MGA's are updated continuously to provide the highest level of accuracy possible.

In addition to the printed handbooks, electronic versions of our vast database are also available for purchase in Excel spreadsheet format. What a great marketing tool... call for a quote today!

Be sure to look for our exhibit booth at The Big I, PIA, and many other industry trade shows, where we are marketing more aggressively than ever for our listed firms.

Thank you for using our directories. Please remember to advise our listees that you found them in the "green books"!

**Is Your Company/Agency
NOT included?**



– or –

Do you have a change of information?

PLEASE PROVIDE US WITH:

Contact Name: _____

Company Name: _____

Address: _____

City, State, Zip: _____

Tel: _____ Fax: _____

E-mail: _____

Website: _____

Insurance Carriers: _____

- Type of Business: Independent Agency
 Insurance Adjuster
 Insurance Company
 Wholesale Broker/MGA/Underwriter
 Other _____

PLEASE RETURN BY MAIL OR FAX TO:

INSURANCE FIELD COMPANY, INC.

25000 Center Ridge Road • Cleveland, Ohio 44140-0580

Phone: 866-533-0400 • Fax: 440-899-3037

www.insuranceagentsandbrokers.com

**BE SURE YOUR OFFICE IS LISTED
IN THE NEXT EDITION!**

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENTS

Alabama Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 303351, Montgomery, AL
(36130-3351) FAX (334)241-4192(334)269-3550
insdept@insurance.alabama.gov; www.aldoi.gov
Jim L. Ridling, Commissioner

Alaska Department of Insurance, 550 W. 7th Ave., Ste. 1560,
Anchorage, AK (99501) FAX (907)465-3422(907)269-7900
insurance@alaska.gov; www.commerce.alaska.gov
Lori Wing-Heier, Director

Arizona Department of Insurance, 100 N. 15th Ave., Ste. 102,
Phoenix, AZ (85007) FAX (602)364-3470(602)364-3100
www.id.state.az.us
Keith Schraad, Director

Arkansas Department of Insurance, 1200 West 3rd St., Little Rock, AR
(72201-1904) FAX (501)371-2618(501)371-2600
insuranceadministration@arkansas.gov; www.insurance.arkansas.gov
Allen W. Kerr, Commissioner

California Department of Insurance, 300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 1700,
Sacramento, CA (95814) FAX (916)322-3555(916)492-3500
www.insurance.ca.gov
Ricardo Lara, Commissioner

Colorado Division of Insurance, 1560 Broadway, Ste. 850, Denver, CO
(80202) FAX (303)894-7455(303)894-7499
insurance@dora.state.co.us; www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/
Michael Conway, Commissioner

Connecticut Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 816, Hartford, CT
(06142-0816) FAX (860)566-7410(860)297-3800
cid.admin@ct.gov; www.ct.gov/cid
Paul Lombardi, Acting Commissioner

Delaware Department of Insurance, 841 Silver Lake Blvd., Dover, DE
(19904)(302)674-7300
insurancecommissioner@state.de.us; www.delawareinsurance.gov
Trinidad Navarro, Commissioner

Dept. of Insurance, Securities & Banking, Govt. of DC, 1050 First St.,
Ste. 801, Washington, DC (20002) FAX (202)535-1196
.....(202)727-8000
disb@dc.gov; www.disb.dc.gov
Stephen C. Taylor, Commissioner

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee,
FL (32399)(850)413-3140
insurancecommissioner@floi.com; www.floi.com
David Altmaier, Commissioner

Georgia Department of Insurance, 2 Martin L. King, Jr. Dr., 704 W.
Tower, Atlanta, GA (30334) FAX (404)657-8542(404)656-2070
agents@oci.ga.gov; www.oci.ga.gov
Jim Beck, Commissioner

Hawaii Insurance Div., Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, P.O.
Box 3614, Honolulu, HI (96811) FAX (808)586-2806 ... (808)586-2790
insurance@dcca.hawaii.gov; www.cca.hawaii.gov/ins/
Colin M. Hayashida, Commissioner

Idaho Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID
(83720-0043) FAX (208)334-4398(208)334-4250
www.doi.idaho.gov
Dean L. Cameron, Director

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENTS (Cont.)

Illinois Department of Insurance, 122 S. Michigan Ave., 19th Fl.,
Chicago, IL (60603) FAX (312)814-5416.....(312)814-2420
doi.infodesk@illinois.gov; www.insurance.illinois.gov
Kevin Fry, Acting Director

Indiana Department of Insurance, 311 W. Washington St., Ste. 300,
Indianapolis, IN (46204) FAX (317)232-5251(317)232-2385
www.in.gov/idoi/
Stephen W Robertson, Commissioner

Iowa Division of Insurance, 601 Locust St., 4th Fl., Des Moines, IA
(50309) FAX (515)281-3059.....(515)281-5575
www.iid.state.ia.us
Doug Ommen, Commissioner

Kansas Department of Insurance, 420 SW 9th St., Topeka, KS (66612)
FAX (785)296-7805(785)296-3071
kid.commissioner@ks.gov; www.ksinsurance.org
Vicki Schmidt, Commissioner

Kentucky Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 517, Frankfort, KY
(40602-0517) FAX (502)564-1453(502)564-3630
www.insurance.ky.gov
Nancy G. Atkins, Commissioner

Louisiana Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 94214, Baton Rouge, LA
(70804-9214)(225)342-5900
commissioner@ldi.la.gov; www.lidi.louisiana.gov
James J. Donelon, Commissioner

Maine Bureau of Insurance, 34 State House Station, Augusta, ME
(04333) FAX (207)624-8599.....(207)624-8475
eric.a.cioppa@maine.gov; www.maine.gov
Eric Cioppa, Superintendent

Maryland Insurance Administration, 200 St. Paul Place, Ste. 2700,
Baltimore, MD (21202) FAX (410)468-2020(410)468-2090
www.mdinsurance.state.md.us
Al Redmer Jr., Commissioner

Massachusetts Division of Insurance, 1000 Washington St., 8th Fl.,
Boston, MA (02118) FAX (617)753-6830.....(617)521-7794
www.mass.gov/doi
Gary Anderson, Commissioner

Michigan Department of Insurance & Financial Services, P.O. Box
30220, Lansing, MI (48909-7720) FAX (517)335-4978 (517)284-8800
difs-ins-info@michigan.gov; www.michigan.gov/difs
Anita G. Fox, Director

Minnesota Department of Commerce, 85 7th Place E, Ste. 500, St.
Paul, MN (55101) FAX (651)539-1547.....(651)539-1500
commerce.commissioner@state.mn.us; www.insurance.mn.gov
Steve Kelley, Commissioner

Mississippi Insurance Department, P.O. Box 79, Jackson, MS
(39205-0079) FAX (601)359-2543.....(601)359-3569
mike.chaney@mid.ms.gov; www.mid.ms.gov
Mike Chaney, Commissioner

Missouri Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, MO
(65102-0690) FAX (573)751-1165.....(573)751-4126
licensing@insurance.mo.gov; www.insurance.mo.gov
Chlora Lindley-Myers, Director

Montana Department of Insurance, 840 Helena Ave., Helena, MT
(59601) FAX (406)444-3497.....(406)444-2040
www.csimt.gov
Matthew Rosendale, Commissioner

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENTS (Cont.)

- Nebraska Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 82089, Lincoln, NE
(68501-2089)(402)471-2201
www.doi.ne.gov
Bruce R. Ramage, CPCU, CIE, Director
- Nevada Division of Insurance, 1818 E. College Pkwy., Ste. 103, Carson
City, NV (89706) FAX (775)687-0787(775)687-0700
icommish@doi.nv.gov; www.doi.nv.gov
Barbara Richardson, Commissioner
- New Hampshire Insurance Department, 21 S. Fruit St., Ste. 14,
Concord, NH (03301) FAX (603)271-1406(603)271-2261
www.nh.gov/insurance
John Elias, Commissioner
- New Jersey Department of Banking & Insurance, P.O. Box 325,
Trenton, NJ (08625-0325) FAX (609)984-5263(609)292-7272
commissioner@dobi.state.nj.us; www.state.nj.us/dobi
Marlene Caride, Commissioner
- New Mexico Department of Insurance, P.O. Drawer 1689, Santa Fe,
NM (87504-1689)(505)827-4601
agents.licensing@state.nm.us; www.osi.state.nm.us
John G. Franchini, Superintendent
- New York Department of Financial Services, 1 State St., New York, NY
(10004-1511)(212)709-3500
www.dfs.ny.gov
Linda A. Lacewell, Acting Superintendent
- North Carolina Department of Insurance, 1201 Mail Service Center,
Raleigh, NC (27699)(919)807-6000
commissioner@ncdoi.gov; www.ncdoi.com
Mike Causey, Commissioner
- North Dakota Insurance Department, 600 E. Boulevard Ave., 5th Fl.,
Bismarck, ND (58505) FAX (701)328-4880(701)328-2440
insurance@nd.gov; www.nd.gov/ndins
John Godfread, Commissioner
- Ohio Department of Insurance, 50 W. Town St., Ste. 300, Columbus,
OH (43215) FAX (614)644-3743(614)644-2658
www.insurance.ohio.gov
Jillian Froment, Director
- Oklahoma Department of Insurance, 7645 E. 63rd St., Ste. 102, Tulsa,
OK (74133)(918)295-3700
www.ok.gov/oid/
Glen Mulready, Commissioner
- Oregon Insurance Division, P.O. Box 14480, Salem, OR (97309-0405)
FAX (503)378-4351(503)947-7980
web.insagent@oregon.gov; www.insurance.oregon.gov
Andrew Stolfi, Commissioner
- Pennsylvania Insurance Department, 1326 Strawberry Square, 13th Fl.,
Harrisburg, PA (17120)(717)787-7000
ra-in-commissioner@pa.gov; www.insurance.pa.gov/
Jessica Altman, Commissioner
- Puerto Rico Department of Insurance, B5 Calle Tabonuco St., Ste. 216,
PMB 356, Guaynabo, PR (00968-3029) FAX (787)273-6082
.....(787)304-8686
www.ocs.gobierno.pr
Angela Weyne, Commissioner

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENTS (Cont.)

Rhode Island Insurance Division, Dept. of Business Reg., 1511 Pontiac Ave., Bldg. 69-2, Cranston, RI (02920) FAX (401)462-9532

.....(401)462-9520
dbr.insurance@dbr.ri.gov; www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/insurance
Elizabeth Kelleher-Dwyer, Superintendent

South Carolina Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 100105, Columbia, SC (29202-3105) FAX (803)737-6205.....(803)737-6160

info@doi.sc.gov; www.doi.sc.gov
Raymond G. Farmer, Director

South Dakota Division of Insurance, 124 S. Euclid Ave., 2nd Fl., Pierre, SD (57501) FAX (605)773-5369(605)773-3563

insurance@state.sd.us; www.dlr.sd.gov/insurance
Larry Deiter, Director

Tennessee Dept. of Commerce and Insurance, 500 James Robertson Pkwy., 12th Fl., Nashville, TN (37243-0565)(615)741-6007

www.tn.gov/commerce
Julie Mix McPeak, Commissioner

Texas Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 149104, Austin, TX (78714-9104)(512)676-6000

license@tdi.texas.gov; www.tdi.texas.gov
Kent Sullivan, Commissioner

Utah Department of Insurance, 3110 State Office Bldg., 450 N. State St, Salt Lake City, UT (84114) FAX (801)538-3829(801)538-3800

https://insurance.utah.gov
Todd E. Kiser, Commissioner

Vermont Department of Financial Regulation / Insurance Div., 89 Main St., Montpelier, VT (05620).....(802)828-3301

dfr.insuranceinfo@state.vt.us; www.dfr.vermont.gov
Michael Pieciak, Commissioner

Virginia Bureau of Insurance, P.O. Box 1157, Richmond, VA (23218)(804)371-9741

bureauofinsurance@scc.virginia.gov; www.scc.virginia.gov/boi
Scott A. White, Commissioner

Washington State, Office of the Insurance Commissioner, P.O. Box 40256, Olympia, WA (98504-0256).....(360)725-7000

www.insurance.wa.gov
Mike Kreidler, Commissioner

West Virginia Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 50540, Charleston, WV (25305-0540)(304)558-3354

www.wvinsurance.gov
Erin K. Hunter, Acting Commissioner

Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance, P.O. Box 7873, Madison, WI (53707-7873) FAX (608)266-9935(608)266-3585

ociagentlicensing@wisconsin.gov; www.oci.wi.gov
Mark Afable, Commissioner

Wyoming Department of Insurance, 106 E. 6th Ave., Cheyenne, WY (82002) FAX (307)777-2446.....(307)777-7401

www.doi.wyo.gov
Tom Glause, Commissioner

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

AFCO Insurance Premium Finance, 1133 Ave. of the Americas, Ste. 2735-39, New York, NY (10036) FAX (212)401-4436..(212)401-4444
newyork@afco.com; www.afco.com

America's Health Insurance Plans (AHIP), 601 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Ste. 500, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)331-7487
.....(202)778-3200
ahip@ahip.org; www.ahip.org

American Academy of Actuaries, 1850 M St. NW, Ste. 300, Washington, DC (20036) FAX (202)872-1948(202)223-8196
downs@actuary.org; www.actuary.org

American Arbitration Association, 120 Broadway, 21st Fl., New York, NY (10271)(212)716-5800
www.adr.org

American Association of Insurance Services, 701 Warrenville Rd., Ste. 100, Lisle, IL (60532) FAX (630)681-8356(630)681-8347
www.aaisonline.com

American Association For Justice, 777 6th St. NW, Ste. 200, Washington, DC (20001)(800)424-2725
www.justice.org

American Council of Life Insurers, Inc., 101 Constitution Ave., NW, Ste. 700, Washington, DC (20001-2133)(202)624-2000
webadmin@acli.com; www.acli.com
Dirk Kempthorne, Pres./CEO

American Institute of Marine Underwriters, 14 Wall St., Ste. 820, New York, NY (10005) FAX (212)227-5102(212)233-0550
aimu@aimu.org; www.aimu.org

American Insurance Association, 555 12th St. NW, Ste. 550, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)293-1219(202)828-7100
jbrodt@aiadc.org; www.aiadc.org

American Nuclear Insurers, 95 Glastonbury Blvd., Ste. 300, Glastonbury, CT (06033)(860)682-1301
info@nuclearinsurance.com; www.amnucins.com

American Risk & Insurance Association, Inc., 716 Providence Rd., Malvern, PA (19355) FAX (610)725-1007(610)640-1997
aria@theinstitutes.org; www.aria.org
Mary Ann Cook, Exec. Dir.

American Society of Safety Professionals, 520 N. Northwest Hwy., Park Ridge, IL (60068)(847)699-2929
customerservice@assp.org; www.assp.org

Association for Advanced Life Underwriting, 11921 Freedom Dr., Ste. 1100, Reston, VA (20190) FAX (703)641-9885(703)641-9400
stertzer@aalu.org; www.aalu.org
David Stertzer, CEO

Automobile Ins. Plans Service Office (AIPSO), 302 Central Ave., Johnston, RI (02919) FAX (401)528-1409(401)946-2600
riaip@aipso.com; www.aipso.com

Casualty Actuarial Society, 4350 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 250, Arlington, VA (22203) FAX (703)276-3108(703)276-3100
ctiegl@casact.org; www.casact.org
Cynthia R. Ziegler, Exec. Dir.

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont.)

- Chartered Property Casualty Underwriters Society (CPCU), 720 Providence Rd., Malvern, PA (19355) FAX (610)725-5969(800)932-2728
memberresources@theinstitutes.org; www.cpcusociety.org
Valerie J. Cammisio, CAE, Exec. Dir.
- Conference of Consulting Actuaries, 3880 Salem Lake Dr., Ste. H, Long Grove, IL (60047)(847)719-6500
conference@ccactuaries.org; www.ccactuaries.org
- Council of Insurance Agents & Brokers, 701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Ste. 750, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)783-4410(202)783-4400
ciab@ciab.com; www.ciab.com
- Defense Research Institute, Inc., 55 W. Monroe, Ste. 2000, Chicago, IL (60603) FAX (312)795-0749(312)795-1101
www.dri.org
- Federation of Defense & Corporate Counsel, Inc., 610 Freedom Business Center, Ste. 110, King of Prussia, PA (19406) (610)992-0002
fdcc@thefederation.org; www.thefederation.org
- GAMA International, 3112 Fairview Park Dr., Falls Church, VA (22042-1205)(800)345-2687
memberservices@gamaweb.com; www.gamaweb.com
- Griffith Insurance Education Foundation, 720 Providence Rd., Ste. 100, Malvern, PA (19355) FAX (610)725-5967(855)288-7743
info@griffithfoundation.org; www.griffithfoundation.org
- Headwaters AIFA, P.O. Box 1336, Bemidji, MN (56619)(218)694-6906
- Highway Loss Data Institute, 1005 N. Glebe Rd., Ste. 700, Arlington, VA (22201) FAX (703)247-1595(703)247-1600
bodonnell@iihs.org; www.iihs.org
- Independent Insurance Agents & Brokers of America, Inc., 127 S. Peyton St., Alexandria, VA (22314) FAX (703)683-7556(800)221-7917
info@iiaba.net; www.independentagent.com
- Inland Marine Underwriters Association, 14 Wall St., 8th Fl., New York, NY (10005) FAX (212)227-5102(212)233-0550
kobrien@imua.org; www.imua.org
- Institute for Business & Home Safety, 4775 E. Fowler Ave., Tampa, FL (33617)(813)286-3400
info@ibhs.org; www.disastersafety.org
- Insurance & Financial Communicators Association, P.O. Box 27018, 75 Dundas St., Cambridge, on (N1R 8-A) FAX (905)217-9956(647)588-4322
Jeff Ferst, Consultant
- Insurance Accounting & Systems Association, P.O. Box 51340, Durham, NC (27717-1340) FAX (919)489-1994(919)489-0991
info@iasa.org; www.iasa.org
- Insurance Data Management Association, Inc., 545 Washington Blvd., 16th Fl., Jersey City, NJ (07310) FAX (201)748-1690(201)469-3069
info@idma.org; www.idma.org
- Insurance Educational Association, 2670 N. Main St., #350, Santa Ana, CA (92705) FAX (714)689-0112(714)689-0090
roy@ieatraining.com; www.ieatraining.com
Roy Little, Pres. & CEO

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont.)

Insurance Information Institute, 110 William St., New York, NY
(10038)(212)346-5500
info@iii.org; www.iii.org

Insurance Institute for Highway Safety, 1005 N. Glebe Rd., Ste. 800,
Arlington, VA (22201) FAX (703)247-1588(703)247-1500
bodonnell@ihs.org; www.ihs.org

The Insurance Library Association of Boston, 156 State St., 2nd Fl.,
Boston, MA (02109) FAX (617)723-8524(617)227-2087
shart@insurancelibrary.org; www.insurancelibrary.org

Insurance Marketing Communications Association, 4916 Pt. Fosdick Dr.
NW, #180, Gig Harbor, WA (98335) FAX (866)210-2481

.....(206)219-9811
tseibert@i.canet.com; www.imcanet.com

Ron Rice, Pres.; Cora Burrow, Exec. Vice Pres.; September J. Seibert,
Exec. Dir.; Richard Look, Exec. Secy.

*Educational Association for Marketing Communications Professionals in
the Insurance and Financial Services industry.*

International Association of Defense Counsel, 303 W. Madison, Ste.
925, Chicago, IL (60606) FAX (312)368-1854(312)368-1494
info@iadclaw.org; www.iadclaw.org

International Claim Association, 1800 M St. NW, 400 South,
Washington, DC (20036) FAX (202)530-0659(202)452-0143
cmurphy@claim.org; www.claim.org

Christopher Murphy, Exec. Dir.

International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans, Inc., P.O. Box 69,
Brookfield, WI (53008-0069)(888)334-3327
www.ifebp.org

*The International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans is a nonprofit
educational association serving the employee benefits and
compensation industries. Services include seminars and conferences,
books, research, an information center, Certificate Series, Certified
Employee Benefits Specialist (CEBS) program and online resources.
The CEBS program is the oldest and most respected credential in the
benefits and compensation field. The program now carries an eight-
course requirement (six required courses plus two electives) and offers
the opportunity to earn designations in three distinct areas of
specialization: group benefits, retirement and compensation. The
flexible curriculum and availability of online classes help meet individual
time commitments.*

LIMRA International, 300 Day Hill Rd., Windsor, CT (06095)
FAX (860)298-9555(860)688-3358
www.limra.com

MAERP Reinsurance Association, 3158 S. River Rd., Ste. 103, Des
Plaines, IL (60018)(847)297-4749

Million Dollar Round Table Foundation, 325 W. Touhy Ave., Park Ridge,
IL (60068)(847)692-6378
foundation@mdrt.org; www.mdrtfoundation.org

Mutual Fire Insurance Association of New England, Inc., 580 Edgewater
Dr., Ste. 580, Wakefield, MA (01880) FAX (978)531-2970

.....(978)531-7350

vsquoteguazza@mfiane.com; www.mfiane.com
Vincent Scuteguazza, Pres./COO

Mutual Inspection Bureau, Inc., 2217 Forest Hills Dr., Harrisburg, PA
(17112) FAX (717)541-0994(800)227-0232
mib@mibinc.com; www.mibinc.com

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont.)

Mutual Reinsurance Bureau, 1780 S. Bell School Rd., Cherry Valley, IL (61016)(815)332-3155
info@mutualre.com; www.mutualre.com

National Alliance of Life Companies, P.O. Box 50053, Sarasota, FL (34232)(941)330-2221
www.nalco.net
Jim Hodges, Exec. Dir.

National Assn. of Independent Life Brokerage Agencies, 11325 Random Hills Rd., Ste. 110, Fairfax, VA (22030).....(703)884-1525
info@nailba.org; www.nailba.org
Dan LaBert, CEO

National Assn. of Insurance & Financial Advisors (NAIFA), 2901 Telstar Ct., Falls Church, VA (22042).....(877)866-2432
membersupport@naifa.org; www.naifa.org

National Assn. of Professional Surplus Line Offices, 4131 N. Mulberry Dr., Ste. 200, Kansas City, MO (64116) FAX (816)741-5409(816)741-3910
info@napslo.org; www.napslo.org

National Association of Health Underwriters, 1212 New York Ave. NW, Ste. 1100, Washington, DC (20005) FAX (202)747-6820(202)552-5060
info@nahu.org; www.nahu.org

National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC), 1100 Walnut St., Ste 1500, Kansas City, MO (64106) FAX (816)783-8175(816)842-3600
www.naic.org

National Association of Mutual Insurance Companies, 3601 Vincennes Rd., Indianapolis, IN (46268).....(317)875-5250
www.namic.org

National Association of Professional Insurance Agents, 419 N. Lee St., Alexandria, VA (22314) FAX (703)836-1279(703)836-9340
web@pianet.org; www.pianet.com
Mike Becker, Exec. VP/CEO

National Association of Public Insurance Adjusters, 21165 Whitfield Pl., Ste. 105, Potomac Falls, VA (20165) FAX (703)433-0369(703)433-9217
info@napia.com; www.napia.com

National Cargo Bureau, Inc., 180 Maiden Lane, Ste. 903, New York, NY (10004) FAX (212)785-8333(212)785-8300
ncbnyc@natcargo.org; www.natcargo.org

National Council of Insurance Legislators, 2317 Route 34, Ste. 2B, Manasquan, NJ (08736) FAX (732)440-3116(732)201-4133
info@ncoil.org; www.ncoil.org

National Council on Compensation Insurance, 901 Peninsula Corp. Circle, Boca Raton, FL (33487) FAX (561)893-1191(561)893-1000
www.ncci.com

National Crop Insurance Services, Inc., 8900 Indian Creek Pkwy., Ste. 600, Overland Park, KS (66210) FAX (913)685-3080(913)685-2767
www.ag-risk.org

National Fire Protection Association, One Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA (02169) FAX (800)593-6372.....(800)344-3555
www.nfpa.org

National Fire Sprinkler Association, 514 Progress Dr., Ste. A, Luthicum Heights, MD (21090)(443)863-4464
www.nfsa.org

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont.)

National Independent Statistical Service, 9365 Counselors Row, Ste. 120, Indianapolis, IN (46240) FAX (317)876-6210(317)876-6200
questions@niss.stat.org; www.niss-stat.org

National Insurance Crime Bureau, 1111 E. Touhy Ave., Ste. 400, Des Plaines, IL (60018)(800)447-6282
www.nicb.org

National Insurers Audit Bureau, Inc. (NAIB), 1170 Rte. 22 E., Bridgewater, NJ (08807) FAX (800)521-7704(800)521-7703
bgray@claimsaudit.com; www.claimsaudit.com

National Safety Council, 1121 Spring Lake Dr., Itasca, IL (60143-3201)(800)621-7615
customerservice@nsc.org; www.nsc.org

Professional Liability Underwriting Society, 5353 Wayzata Blvd., Ste. 600, Minneapolis, MN (55416) FAX (952)746-2599(952)746-2580
info@plusweb.org; www.plusweb.org

Property Casualty Insurers Assn. of America, 8700 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Ste. 1200S, Chicago, IL (60631) FAX (847)297-5064(847)297-7800
www.pciaa.net

Property Casualty Insurers Assn. of America, 1415 L. St., Ste. 670, Sacramento, CA (95814) FAX (916)449-1378(916)449-1370
www.pciaa.net
Samuel Sorich

Property Casualty Insurers Assn. of America, 1535 Grant St., Ste. 225, Denver, CO (80203) FAX (303)830-6775(303)830-6772
www.pciaa.net
Kelly Campbell

Property Casualty Insurers Assn. of America, 215 S. Monroe St., Ste. 720, Tallahassee, FL (32301) FAX (847)297-5064(850)681-2615
www.pciaa.net
Logan McFaddin

Property Casualty Insurers Assn. of America, 1500 Water St. SW, Ste. 2, Olympia, WA (98501) FAX (360)357-5343(360)915-6268
www.pciaa.net
Kenton Brine

Property Casualty Insurers Assn. of America, 1504 San Antonio St., Austin, TX (78701) FAX (847)759-4346(512)358-1345
www.pciaa.net
Joe Woods

Property Casualty Insurers Assn. of America, 136 Washington Ave., Ste. 1, Albany, NY (12210) FAX (518)443-2237(518)443-2220
www.pciaa.net

Property Insurance Plans Service Office, Inc., 27 School St., Ste. 302, Boston, MA (02108) FAX (617)371-4177(617)371-4175
rcassesso@pipso.com; www.pipso.com
Ron Cassesso, CPCU, AIM, Pres.

Property Loss Research Bureau, 3025 Highland Pkwy., Ste. 800, Downers Grove, IL (60515) FAX (630)724-2260(630)724-2200
plrb@plrb.org; www.plrb.org

Reinsurance Association of America, 1445 New York Ave., 7th Fl., Washington, DC (20005) FAX (202)638-0936(202)638-3690
burke@reinsurance.org; www.reinsurance.org

Risk and Insurance Management Society, Inc., 1407 Broadway, 29th Fl., New York, NY (10018)(212)286-9292
www.rims.org

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (Cont.)

Society of Actuaries, 475 N. Martingale Rd., Ste. 600, Schaumburg, IL
(60173) FAX (847)706-3599(847)706-3500
customerservice@soa.org; www.soa.org

Society of Fire Protection Engineers, 9711 Washingtonian Blvd., Ste.
380, Gaithersburg, MD (20878)(301)718-2910
info@sfpe.org; www.sfpe.org

Society of Insurance Research, 4248 Park Glen Rd., Minneapolis, MN
(55416)(952)928-4641
info@sirnet.org; www.sirnet.org

Society of Insurance Trainers & Educators, 6635 W. Happy Valley Rd.,
Ste. A104-444, Glendale, AZ (85310) FAX (623)547-6814

.....(623)547-6401
ed@insurancetrainers.org; www.insurancetrainers.org

Kathy Hodge, AIM, Exec. Dir.

Society of Insurance Financial Management, 61 Mountain Ave.,
Caldwell, NJ (07006)(973)303-6297
diane.sifm@verizon.net; www.sifm.org

Southwestern Insurance Information Service, Inc., 8303 N. Mopac, Ste.
B-231, Austin, TX (78759)(512)795-8214

Special Libraries Assn., Ins. & Employee Benefits Div., 7918 Jones
Branch Dr., Ste. 300, McLean, VA (22102) FAX (703)506-3266
.....(703)647-4900

aburke@sla.org; www.sla.org
Amy Lestition Burke, MA, CAE, Exec. Dir.

The Institutes, 720 Providence Rd., Ste. 100, Malvern, PA (19355)
FAX (610)640-9576(800)644-2101
customerservice@theinstitutes.org; www.theinstitutes.org

The Surety & Fidelity Association of America, 1140 19th St. NW, Ste.
500, Washington, DC (20036) FAX (202)463-0606.....(202)463-0600
information@surety.org; www.surety.org

Workmen's Benefit Fund of the USA, 399 Conklin St., Ste. 310,
Farmingdale, NY (11735) FAX (516)706-9020(516)938-6060
info@wbfusa.org; www.wbfusa.org

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

STATE ORGANIZATIONS

Illinois FAIR Plan Association, P.O. Box 81469, Chicago, IL
(60681-0469) FAX (312)861-0485(312)861-0385
info@illinoisfairplan.com; www.illinoisfairplan.com

Illinois Insurance Association, 217 E. Monroe St., Ste. 110, Springfield,
IL (62701) FAX (217)789-6559(217)789-1010
www.illinoisinsurance.org

Independent Insurance Agents of Indiana, Inc., 11611 N. Meridian St.,
Ste. 250, Carmel, IN (46032) FAX (317)824-3786(317)824-3780
bigiinfo@bigi.org; www.bigi.org

Independent Insurance Agents of Illinois, 4360 Wabash Ave.,
Springfield, IL (62711).....(800)628-6436
info@iaofil.org; www.iaofil.org

Insurance Institute of Indiana, Inc., 115 W. Washington St., Ste. 955,
Indianapolis, IN (46204) FAX (317)464-2460(317)464-2450
www.insuranceinstitute.org

NAIFA - Illinois, 60 Adloff Lane, Springfield, IL (62703) .(217)529-0126
sara@naifa-il.com; www.naifa-il.com

NAIFA - Indiana, 7050 E. 116th St., Ste. 50, Fishers, IN (46038)
.....(317)844-6268
sandyg2012@naifa-indiana.org; www.naifanet.com/indiana

Professional Insurance Agents of Indiana, 50 E. 91st St., Ste. 207,
Indianapolis, IN (46240) FAX (317)493-0408(317)899-9200
info@piaindiana.com; www.piaindiana.com

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS

NAIFA - DuPage, 2560 Foxfield Rd., Ste. 120, Saint Charles, IL
(60174) FAX (630)443-6363.....(630)443-6464
naifadupage@sbcglobal.net; www.naifanet.com/dupage

NAIFA - Indy South, c/o Rich Hall, LUTCF, 7405 Heathrow Way,
Indianapolis, IN (46241)(317)839-3405
rick1@rickhall.com

PROPERTY & CASUALTY COMPANIES

21st Century Assurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

21st Century Centennial Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

21st Century North America Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

21st Century Preferred Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

21st Century Premier Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

Acceptance Indemnity Ins. Co. - See IAT Insurance Group

Accident Fund Insurance Co. of America (AF Group (Accident Fund)),
200 N. Grand Ave., P.O. Box 40790, Lansing, MI (48901)

.....(866)206-5851
E-mail: AgencyRelations@accidentfund.com

Website: www.accidentfund.com

Personnel: Al Gileczek, CPCU, ARM, Pres.; Mike Seling, CPCU, CIC,
V.P. Reg. Oper.

Subsidiary Companies:

Third Coast Underwriters

United Heartland Insurance Co.

Accident Insurance Co. (AIC), 8500 Menaul Blvd. NE, Ste. 590,
Albuquerque, NM (87112) FAX (877)396-6215.....(800)896-6884

Website: www.accinsco.com

Personnel: Doug Sizemore, CEO; William M. Arowood, Pres.; Robert J.
Arowood, V.P.; Darryl Starkey, Chief Mktg. Officer; Robin Geaslin,
Mktg. Coord.

ACE USA/ Chubb (Chubb Group), 1133 Avenue of the Americas, New
York, NY (10036)(212)827-4400

Website: www.acegroup.com

*Write: Accident/Sickness, Automobile Liability, Automobile Physical
Damage, Aviation, Boiler & Machinery, Burglary & Theft, Crop Hail,
Fidelity, Fire & Allied Lines, General Liability, Inland Marine, Ocean
Marine, Plate Glass, Surety, Workers' Compensation*

Subsidiary of The Chubb Group of Insurance Companies

Acuity Insurance Co. (Acuity Group), 2800 S. Taylor Dr., P.O. Box
718, Sheboygan, WI (53082-0718) FAX (888)880-9588

.....(800)242-7666

E-mail: acuity@acuity.com

Website: www.acuity.com

Personnel: Benjamin M. Salzmann, CEO/Pres.; James J. Loiacono, V.P.-
Claims; Wally Waldhart, V.P.- Sales & Comm.; John Kautzer, Gen.
Mgr. - Sales; John Kautzer, Gen. Mgr. - Sales; Ed Warren, V.P.-
Comm. Lines; Ed Felchner, V.P. Pers. Lines & Mktg.

State/Area Field Representatives

2800 S. Taylor Dr., P.O. Box 718, Sheboygan, WI (53082-0718)

FAX (888)880-9588(800)242-7666

Shawn Schwiderski, Terr. Dir. - IL

LoChin Smith, Terr. Dir. - Chicago, IL area

John English, Terr. Dir. - IN

Adriatic Ins. Co., 3501 N. Causeway Blvd., Ste. 1000, Metairie, LA
(70002) FAX (504)832-0605.....(504)838-8100

E-mail: website@adriaticins.com

Website: www.adriaticinsurance.com

Write: Surplus Lines

Personnel: Joseph E. Taylor, President

PROPERTY & CASUALTY COMPANIES

Advantage Auto Insurance (Kingsway America Ins.), 150 E Pierce Rd.,
Ste. 600, Itasca, IL (60143) FAX (847)228-9996(847)700-9100
E-mail: uw1@kingswayamerica.com
Website: www.kaiadvantage.com

Subsidiary Companies:

American Service Insurance Co., Inc.
ARK Insurance Agency, Inc.
Avalon Risk Management Inc.
Avalon Risk Management Ins. Agency of MA, Inc.
Hamilton Risk Management Co.
Mendakota Insurance Co.
Mendota Insurance Agency, Inc.
Mendota Insurance Co.
RPB Insurance Agency, LLC
Southern United Fire Insurance Co.
Southern United General Ins. Agency of Texas, Inc.
US Security Insurance Co.
Walshire Assurance Co.
Zephyr Insurance Co., Inc.

Aegis Security Insurance Co. (K2 Insurance Services, LLC), 4507 N.
Front St., Ste. 200, Harrisburg, PA (17110) FAX (717)657-0340
.....(800)233-2160

E-mail: wlane@aegisfirst.com

Website: www.aegisfirst.com

*Write: Mobile Home, Travel Trailers, Motorcycles, Motor Homes, Low
Value Dwellings, Homeowners, Non-standard Auto, Surety, Un-
occupied Homes, Vacant Homes*

Personnel: William J. Wollyung, III, Pres./CEO

Affinity Mutual Insurance Co., 722 N. Cable Rd., Lima, OH (45805)
FAX (419)224-48(419)227-6604

Website: www.affinity-mutual.com

Write: Fire, Inland Marine, Motor Cargo

Personnel: Eldon Helmke, Chairman; Dave Seemann, Vice Chairman;
Brent Helmke, Pres./Secy.

Agri General Insurance Co./ Rain & Hail Agricultural Ins. (Chubb Group),
9200 Northpark Dr., Ste. 100, Johnston, IA (50131)
FAX (515)599-1101(515)599-1100

Website: www.agrigeneral.com

Subsidiary of The Chubb Group of Insurance Companies

Personnel: Steven C. Harms, Pres.

AIG/ American International Group (American International Group), 175
Water St., New York, NY (10038)(212)770-7000

E-mail: IR@aig.com

Website: www.aig.com

Personnel: Peter D. Hancock, Pres./CEO; Jeffrey Hurd, COO; Sid
Sankaran, CFO; Kevin Hogan, Exec. V.P.; Robert S. Schimek, Exec.
V.P.

Subsidiary Companies:

AIG/ American General Life Insurance Co.
Audubon Indemnity Co. (*write: Fire & Allied Lines, Automobile
Liability, Automobile Physical Damage, Single Limit Liability, Burglary
& Glass, General Liability, Homeowners, Special Multi-Peril*)
Blackboard Insurance Co.
Commerce & Industry Insurance Co.
Granite State Insurance Co.
Lexington Insurance Co. (*write: Surplus Excess Lines*)
National Union Fire Ins. Co. of Pittsburgh

PROPERTY & CASUALTY COMPANIES

AIX Group/ Hanover Programs (Hanover Group), 440 Lincoln St.,
Worcester, MA (01653)(716)856-3722
E-mail: bschultz@aixgroup.com
Website: www.aixgroup.com

Subsidiary of AIX Group/ Hanover Programs

Personnel: Robert Schultz, Pres.; Brad Isaacson, Reg. Pres.- East Coast;
Russell Renvyle, Reg. Pres.- Midwest Region; Craig Rappaport, COO;
Edward Klotz, Chief Undwr, Officer

Alaska National Insurance Co., 7001 Jewel Lake Rd., Anchorage, AK
(99502) FAX (907)266-9252.....(907)248-2642

*Write: Property, Liability, Worker's Compensation, Ocean Marine, Inland
Marine, Fidelity & Surety Bonds*

Personnel: George Stephen Suddock, Ch. of Bd.; David P. Jones, Pres.;
Gary B. Oehler, Exec. V.P.; Raymond J. McMahon, Exec. V.P.; Roger
Moseley, Sr. V.P.; Terry Kordewick, Sr. V.P.; Bernie D. Raven, Sr.
V.P.; William Stewart, Sr. V.P.; Richard B. Suddock, Sr. V.P.,
Finance; John L. Ramey, Sr. V.P.; Susan A. Harvey, V.P. Clms.;
Patricia A. Henderson, V.P.; Edith A. Goodgame, V.P.; Bruce A.
Brown, V.P.; Charles Bean, V.P.; Heather Double, V.P.; Ann Hawks,
V.P.; Scott Lincoln, V.P.; Aze Azegami, Treas.; Dolores Keenan, V.P.
& Secy.

Alfa Insurance Co. (Alfa Insurance Group), 2108 E. South Blvd., P.O.
Box 11000, Montgomery, AL (36191-0001) FAX (334)288-0905

.....(334)288-3900
Website: www.alfains.com

*Write: Automobile Bodily Injury, Medical Payments, Property Damage,
Uninsured Motorists, Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Homeowners*

Personnel: Jimmy Parnell, Pres./CEO

Subsidiary Companies:

Alfa Alliance Insurance Corp. (*write: Fire & Allied Lines, Automobile
Full Coverage, General Liability, Workers' Compensation,
Homeowners, Multi-Peril Policies, Inland Marine*)

Alfa Life Ins. Corp. (*write: Ordinary, Universal, Term, Accident &
Health*)

Alfa Mutual Fire Ins. Co. (*write: Standard Fire & Machinery Floater*)

Alfa Mutual General Ins. Co. (*write: Automobile, Homeowners, Chattel
Mortgage Policies (rec. & non-rec.)*)

All America Ins. Co. - See Central Mutual Insurance Co.

Allianz Global Corporate & Specialty of North America (Allianz AG), 225
W. Washington St., Ste. 1800, Chicago, IL (60606)

FAX (312)641-3797(312)224-3300

Website: www.agcs.allianz.com

Personnel: Bill Scaldaferrri, Pres./CEO; Randy Renn, CFO; Joseph
Strickland, Head of Market Management

Allianz Insurance Co. (Allianz AG), 2350 Empire Ave., Burbank, CA

(91505-4669) FAX (818)260-7207(818)260-7500

Personnel: Kevin Callahan, CEO, Pres.; Paul D. Kaduk, Exec. V.P.;
Dennis Raab, CFO

Subsidiary Companies:

Allianz Underwriters Ins. Co.

Allianz Underwriters Ins. Co. - See Allianz Insurance Co.

Allied North America Insurance Co. (Nationwide Insurance Group),

1100 Locust St., Des Moines, IA (50391) FAX (515)280-4665

.....(515)280-4211

E-mail: gentzlc@nationwide.com

Website: www.alliedinsurance.com

Personnel: Stephen S. Rasmussen, Pres.; Steven P. Larsen, V.P., Chf.
Clms. Off.; Linda Butler, V.P.-Fin./Treas.; William Austen, Sr. V.P.

Subsidiary Companies:

Amco Ins. Co.

Depositors Ins. Co.

Western Heritage Insurance Co.

LIFE COMPANIES

5 Star Life Insurance Co., 909 N. Washington St., Alexandria, VA
(22314) FAX (703)224-0214.....(800)776-2322
E-mail: info@5starima.com

Website: www.5starlifeinsurance.com

Personnel: Mark Singleton, Pres.; Kimberly Wooding, Exec. V.P.

AAA Life Insurance Co., 17900 N. Laurel Park Dr., Livonia, MI (48152)
FAX (888)223-6534(888)422-7020
Website: www.aalife.com

Ability Insurance Co., 1515 S. 75th St., P.O. Box 3735, Omaha, NE
(68103) FAX (866)499-1784.....(877)795-8493

E-mail: dlawler@abilityre.net

Website: www.abilityinsurance.com

Write: *Long Term Care & Life*

Personnel: Kenneth King, CEO

Aetna Inc. (Aetna Inc.), 151 Farmington Ave., Hartford, CT (06156)
.....(860)273-0128

Website: www.aetna.com

Personnel: Karen S. Lynch, Pres.; Richard di Benedetto, Exec.

V.P.Pres.; Rick Jelinek, Exec. V.P.

Subsidiary Companies:

Aetna Life Insurance Co.

Continental Life Insurance Company(write: *Whole Life, Limited Pay*

Whole Life, Term Life, Grandchild Rider)

Aetna Life Insurance Co. - See Aetna Inc.

AFLAC, Inc., 1932 Wynnton Rd., Columbus, GA (31999)
FAX (800)448-8922(706)323-3431

Website: www.aflac.com

Personnel: Daniel P. Amos, Chmn. & CEO; Paul S. Amos, Pres.; Joey
M. Loudermilk, Exec. V.P.

**AIG/ American General Life Insurance Co. (American International
Group)**, 180 Maiden Lane, New York, NY (10038)(212)770-7000
Website: www.americangeneral.com/life

Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America (Allianz AG), P.O. Box
1344, Minneapolis, MN (55416-1297) FAX (763)582-6002

.....(800)950-5872
Website: www.allianzlife.com

Write: *Individual Life Insurance, Annuities, Long Term Care & Life,*

Annuity & Health Reinsurance

Personnel: Walter White, Pres./CEO; Tom Burns, Chief Distribution
Officer; Nancy Jones, Chief Mktg. Officer; Neil McKay, Chief Actuary;
Bill Gaumont, Chief Financial Officer; Cathy Mahone, Chief Admin.
Officer

Allstate Life Ins. Co. (Allstate Insurance Group), 2775 Sanders Rd.,
Northbrook, IL (60062) FAX (847)402-4371(847)402-5000

Website: www.allstate.com

Subsidiary of Allstate Ins. Co.

Personnel: Thomas J. Wilson, CEO; James DeVries, EVP

Allstate Life Ins. Co. of New York - See Allstate Life Ins. Co.

Amalgamated Life Insurance Co., 333 Westchester Ave., White Plains,
NY (10604) FAX (914)367-4115(914)367-5000

E-mail: kspalding@amalgamatedlife.com

Website: www.amalgamatedlife.com

Personnel: Paul Mallen, Pres./CEO; John Thornton, Exec.V.P.

Sales/Mktg.; Richard Rust, Exec. V.P.

State/Area Field Representatives

333 Westchester Ave., White Plains, NY (10604)

FAX (914)367-4115(914)367-5000

John Thornton, Exec.V.P. Sales/Mktg.

LIFE COMPANIES

American Fidelity Assurance Co. / Life Division, 2000 N. Classen Blvd.,
P.O. Box 25523, Oklahoma City, OK (73125-0523)
FAX (405)523-3841(405)523-2000

American Fidelity Life Insurance Co., 500 S. Palafox, Ste. 200,
Pensacola, FL (32502) FAX (850)453-5440(850)456-7401
Website: www.amfbsite.com

Write: Ordinary

Personnel: R. E. Mauch, Pres.; Jack Yancey, V.P. & Secy.; Carol
Harrison, Treas.

American Home Life Ins. Co., 400 S. Kansas Ave., P.O. Box 1497,
Topeka, KS (66601) FAX (785)235-0881(785)235-6276
Website: www.amhomelife.com

Write: Ordinary Life, Term, Final Expense, Preneed

Personnel: Steven S. Lobell, Pres./CEO; Tom Morris, Sr. V.P.- Mktg.;
Les E. Diehl, Sr.V.P./ Gen. Counsel

American Income Life Ins. Co. (Torchmark Corporation), 1200 Wooded
Acres, P.O. Box 2608, Waco, TX (76797) FAX (254)761-6670
.....(254)761-6400

Website: www.aillife.com

Personnel: Roger Smith, CEO

American Independent Insurance Co. - See Good2Go Auto Insurance/
formerly AIC Insurance

American Life & Accident Ins. Co. of Kentucky, 471 W. Main St., Ste.
500, Louisville, KY (40202) FAX (502)585-6709.....(502)585-5347

Write: Industrial Life, Ordinary Life

Personnel: Nancy Lampton, CEO; Gerald W. Gerichs, Pres.

**American Modern Insurance Group (American Modern Insurance
Group)**, 7000 Midland Blvd., P.O. Box 5323, Cincinnati, OH
(45201-5323) FAX (513)943-7111(513)943-7200
E-mail: webinfo@amig.com

Website: www.amig.com

*Write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low
Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety*

Personnel: Manuel Rios, Pres./CEO; Kevin Morreale, Business
Development; Tammy Nelson, Marketing; Dick Dowd, Sales

Subsidiary Companies:

American Family Home Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile Physical Damage,
Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial
Multi-Peril, Inland Marine*)

American Modern Life Ins. Co.

American Modern Lloyds Ins. Co.(*write: Fire & Allied Lines,
Homeowners Multi Peril*)

American Southern Home Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile Physical
Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling,
Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety*)

American Western Home Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile Physical Damage,
Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial
Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety*)

G.U.I.C.(*write: Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Allied Lines*)

American Modern Life Ins. Co. - See American Modern Insurance Group

American National Insurance Co. (American National Financial Group),
One Moody Plaza, Galveston, TX (77550) FAX (409)766-6663
.....(409)763-4661

Website: www.anico.com

*Write: Ordinary Life, Industrial Life, Accident & Health, Credit Life,
Hospitalization*

Personnel: Robert L. Moody, Chmn./CEO; G. R. Ferdinandtsen,
Pres./COO; David A. Behrens, Exec. V.P.- Marketing

LIFE COMPANIES

American National Insurance Co. (Cont.)

Subsidiary Companies:

American National Life Insurance Co. of New York
American National Prop. & Cas. Co. (ANPAC)
Farm Family Companies(*write: Automobile, General Liability, Fire, Homeowners, Farmowners, Workers' Compensation, Inland Marine, Burglary, Farm Umbrella, Commercial Property*)
Standard Life & Accident Ins. Co. (SLAICO)

American Republic Insurance Co. (American Enterprise Group, Inc.),

601 6th Ave., Des Moines, IA (50309) FAX (515)247-2435

.....(515)245-2000

Website: www.americanrepublic.com

Personnel: Michael Abbott, Chmn., CEO, & Pres.; Sarah Roy, Sr. V.P./CFO/Treas.; Mary Durand, Corp. Secy.; Tom Peterson, Sr. V.P. Administr.

American United Life Ins. Co. (AUL) (OneAmerica), One American Sq.,

P.O. Box 368, Indianapolis, IN (46206) FAX (317)285-5114

.....(317)285-1877

Website: www.oneamerica.com

Write: 401(k)s, Retirement Plans, Individual Life, Annuities, Long-Term Care, Group Credit Life

Subsidiary Companies:

The State Life Ins. Co.(*write: Long-Term Care*)

American-Amicable Life Ins. Co. of Texas (American Amicable Group),

425 Austin Ave., P.O. Box 2549, Waco, TX (76702-2549)

FAX (254)297-2105(254)297-2777

E-mail: contactus@americanamicable.com

Website: www.americanamicable.com

Write: Ordinary Life

Personnel: S. Lanny Peavy, Pres. & CEO; Michael J. Blanton, V.P.; Joe Dunlap, Exec. V.P.; Darren Sliva, V.P.- Sales

Subsidiary Companies:

Occidental Life Ins. Co. of North Carolina
Pioneer American Ins. Co.(*write: Ordinary Life*)
Pioneer Security Life Ins. Co.

Americo Life Insurance Co. (Americo Life, Inc.), P.O. Box 410288,

Kansas City, MO (64141-0288) FAX (816)391-2037(800)231-0801

E-mail: contactamerico@americo.com

Website: www.americo.com

Subsidiary Companies:

The College Life Ins. Co. of America
Financial Assurance Life Insurance Company
National Farmers Union Life Ins. Co.
The Ohio State Life Insurance Co.

Ameriprise Life Insurance (Ameriprise Financial), 55 Ameriprise Financial

Center, Minneapolis, MN (55474)(800)535-2001

Website: www.ameriprise.com

Personnel: James M. Cracchiolo, Chmn./CEO

Amerisafe, Inc. (Amerisafe, Inc.), 2301 Highway I-90 West, De Ridder,

LA (70634) FAX (800)450-1091(337)463-9052

E-mail: aiic-mktg@amerisafe.com

Website: www.amerisafe.com

Personnel: C. Allen Bradley, Chmn./ CEO; G. Janelle Frost, Pres./ COO; Craig P. Leach, Exec. V.P./ Sales & Mktg.; Donald McNabb, Mktg. Mgr.

Subsidiary Companies:

Silver Oak Casualty Co.

MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS, BROKERS, UNDERWRITERS

Abernethy & Associates

4100 Edison Lakes Pkwy., Ste. 200, Mishawaka, IN (46545)
FAX (574)247-6654(574)247-6600

AFG Partners, Ltd.

5 Hanover Square, Ste. 1400, New York, NY (10004)
FAX (212)406-3192(212)732-1100
ledelman@afgins.com, www.afgins.com
(Les Edelman)
Arch; AIG; Beazley; Catlin; Hartford; Hiscox; Hudson; Ironshore; Lloyds;
Navigators; Seneca. MGA: AIG.
Member: PIWA, NAPSLO.

AgentLink, Inc.

3077 E. 98th St., Ste. 135, Indianapolis, IN (46280)
FAX (317)569-8705(317)569-8490
vbiedron@agent-link.net, www.agent-link.net
(Vince Biedron, V.P./Gen. Mgr.; Patrick Lima, V.P. Sales; Pam Kirk)

All Risks of the Midwest

501 W. State St., Ste. 205, Unit E, Geneva, IL (60174)
FAX (410)828-8179(877)334-8786
cmcgovern@allrisks.com, www.allrisks.com
(Chris McGovern, Sr. V.P.)

All Risks, Ltd.

10150 York Rd., Fl. 5, Hunt Valley, MD (21030-3354)
FAX (410)828-8179(410)828-5810
cmcgovern@allrisks.com, www.allrisks.com
(800)366-5810.
(Matt Nichols, Pres.; Nick Cortezi, CEO; Rex Regan, V.P./VA & NC;
Chris McGovern, V.P. Natl. Programs; Dave Rucker, V.P. SE Region;
Marti Dickinson, Corp. Dir.; Jim Vajda, V.P.; Marcus Paynem, Mng.
Dir. Brokerage; Jack Lassen, CFO)
Admiral; Aspen; Colony; Crum & Forster; Evanston; Everest; James
River; Natl. Indem.; Northland; Scottsdale.
Member: IIA, PIA, AAMGA, NAPSLO, MSLA, VASLA, PASLA, PLUS.

AllStar Financial Group

18100 Jefferson Park Rd., Ste. 104, Middleburg Heights, OH (44130)
FAX (440)239-5972(440)239-9271
jfeldner@allstarfg.com, www.allstarfinancialgroup.com
(Jim Feldner, V.P./Br. Mgr.)

American Contracting Services

P.O. Box 691, Indianapolis, IN (46122) FAX (317)563-3229
.....(317)563-3228
droth@acsbonds.com, www.acsbonds.com
(Debbie Roth)

American Management Corporation Insurance Services

1109 Oak St., Conway, AR (72032) FAX (501)932-3135
.....(501)932-5799
todd.flagg@amcins.com, www.amcinsurance.com
(Renee Halman; Todd Flagg; Tammie Darter)
ACE; Alterra; American Empire; American Modern; American Reliable;
Amtrust; American Undrs.; Catlin; Colony; Empire; Essex; FMR; Great
American Group; Lexington; Seneca; Undrs. at Lloyds; Zurich.
Member: AAMGA, NAPSLO.

AmWINS Access Insurance Services

One Gresham Landing, Stockbridge, GA (30281)(678)586-2200
beth.jenkins@amwins.com, www.amwins.com
(Beth Jenkins)

MANAGING GEN AGENTS, BROKERS, UNDERWRITERS

Amwins Brokerage of Georgia

3630 Peachtree Rd. NE, Ste. 1700, Atlanta, GA (30326)(404)920-3700
sam.baig@amwins.com, www.amwins.com
(*Sam Baig*)

AmWINS Brokerage of Michigan, Inc.

2851 Charlevoix Dr. S.E., Ste. 220, Grand Rapids, MI (49546)
FAX (616)942-0870(616)954-8000
patrick.maloney@amwins.com, www.amwins.com
(*Patrick Maloney; Eileen G. Davis, Sr. V.P.*)
Member: MAIA, NAPSLO.

AmWINS Group, Inc.

10 S. LaSalle St., Ste. 2000, Chicago, IL (60603).....(312)454-7700
tom.dillon@amwins.com, www.amwins.com
(*Tom Dillon*)

AmWINS Transportation Underwriters

3035 S. Church St., Burlington, NC (27215) FAX (336)229-6977
.....(336)229-1324
joe.hutelmyer@amwins.com, www.amwins.com
Toll Free Phone: (800)222-2407.
(*Joseph P. Hutelmyer, Pres./CEO; James Philip Hogan Sr., V.P./Secy.;*
Mark Maucere, V.P. Marketing; Libby Smith, V.P.-Underwriting)
AIG; Ace/Westchester; AIG; Lloyds; National Interstate; Sirius America;
State National Ins. Co.; St. Paul.
Member; AAMGA, NAPSLO, NCSLA.

AON Corp. - U.S. Headquarters

200 E. Randolph St., Chicago, IL (60601-6434)(312)381-1000
www.aon.com

Aon Re., Inc.

200 E. Randolph St., Suite 16, Chicago, IL (60601)
FAX (312)381-7901(312)381-1000
www.aon.com

Aon Risk Services

450 E. 96th St., Ste. 275, Indianapolis, IN (46240)
FAX (317)237-2461(317)237-2400

Apex Insurance Services of Illinois

111 West Jackson Blvd., Chicago, IL (60604) FAX (312)922-7855
.....(312)922-7850
stark@apexinsurance.com, www.apexinsurance.com
(*Yolanda Stark*)

Arlington/Roe & Co.

200 S Batavia Ave., Ste. 550, Geneva, IL (60134) FAX (888)552-9891
.....(800)878-9891
jroe@arlingtonroe.com, www.arlingtonroe.com
(*Jim Immordino, Mktg.*)

*Aviation, Bonds, Commercial Binding & Brokerage, Farm, Medical
Professional, Personal Lines, Professional Liability, Standard Small
Business, Transportation, Workers Compensation.*
Member: PLUS, AIA, NAPSLO, AAMGA, IIA, PIA.

Arlington/Roe & Co.

8900 Keystone Crossing, Suite 800, Indianapolis, IN (46240)
FAX (888)552-9891(317)554-8550
jroe@arlingtonroe.com, www.arlingtonroe.com
(*Joe Ricigliano, Mktg.*)

*Aviation, Bonds, Commercial Binding & Brokerage, Farm, Medical
Professional, Personal Lines, Professional Liability, Standard Small
Business, Transportation, Workers Compensation.*
Member: PLUS, AIA, NAPSLO, AAMGA, IIA, PIA.

MANAGING GEN AGENTS, BROKERS, UNDERWRITERS

Ash Brokerage Insurance Exchange

888 S. Harrison St., Ste. 900, Fort Wayne, IN (46804)
FAX (260)478-3605(260)478-0600
www.ashbrokerage.com
(800) 589-3000.
(Timothy Ash)

Ash Brokerage Insurance Exchange

3925 Rivercrossing Pkwy., Ste. 170, Indianapolis, IN (46240)
FAX (317)815-8382(317)815-4644
ssangeorzan@ashbrokerage.com, www.ashbrokerage.com
(Steve Sangeorzan, Managing Dir.)

Axiom Insurance Managers Agency, LLC

1701 Golf Rd., Ste. 3-915, Rolling Meadows, IL (60008)
FAX (847)228-5892(847)228-5883
(Dan Djordjevic, Pres.)

Bankers Insurance Service

200 E. Randolph 17th Floor, Chicago, IL (60601) FAX (312)381-6195
.....(800)323-2743
www.bankersinsuranceservice.com
(Tom Delaney)
Lloyds of London.

Benchmark Management Group, Inc.

1730 Park St., Ste. 214, Naperville, IL (60563) FAX (630)778-7007
.....(630)778-7000
shawnb@bmgins.com, www.bmgins.com
(Shawn Makowski, V.P.)
Multiple Carriers.

BenefitMall

1301 W. 22nd St., Ste. 201, Oak Brook, IL (60523)
FAX (866)876-0980(630)320-1400
barbara.taylor@benefitmall.com, www.benefitmall.com

Brit Global Specialty USA

161 N. Clark St., Ste. 3200, Chicago, IL (60601)(312)577-9450
www.britisurance.com

Brown & Riding of Illinois

200 S Wacker Dr., Ste. 1500, Chicago, IL (60606)
FAX (312)360-0449(312)360-9696
tpedersen@brins.com, www.browndriding.com
(Tim Pedersen, Managing Dir.)

Brown, Brown & Gombert/CPS

5750 Old Orchard Rd., Ste. 350, Skokie, IL (60077)
FAX (847)965-8586(847)965-4700
dbrown@bbgcps.com, www.bbgcps.com
(Daniel Brown, Owner)

AIG; Allianz; American Natl.; Americo; AXA/Equitable; Banner Life; CNA; Conesco; Fidelity Life; First Penn Pacific; Fort Dearborn; Great American; Indianapolis Life; ING; Jefferson Pilot; John Hancock; Liberty Mut. Life; Lincoln Benefit; Lincoln Life; Mass Mut.; MetLife; Nationwide; New York Life; Pacific Life; Penn Mut.; Phoenix Life; Principal Financial; Protective Life; Prudential; Reliance Std.; Sun Life; The Hartford; Transamerica; Travelers; United Home Life; United of Omaha; West Coast Life; Western Reserve; William Penn; & many more.

W. H. Brownyard Corp.

21 Maple Ave., Unit 8, Bay Shore, NY (11706) FAX (631)666-5723
.....(631)666-5050
brbrownyard@brownyard.com, www.brownyard.com
(Tory Brownyard, Pres.; Bryan Brownyard)
Arch Specialty.
Member: IIA, PIA, NPMA.

LOCAL INSURANCE COMPANY HOME OFFICES

ILLINOIS

• BEDFORD PARK —566— Cook Co.

First Chicago Insurance Co., 6640 S. Cicero Ave., (60638)
FAX (708)552-4499(708)552-4400
Michael Rosenstein, Pres.; Michael A. Kaper, COO; Mike Peters, CPCU,
ARP, CPCU, ARP, V.P.- Underwriting; Dave Alessi, Reg. Sales &
Mktg. Dir.

• BLOOMINGTON —51,972— McLean Co.

Country Mutual Insurance Co., 1701 N. Towanda Ave., P.O. Box 2100,
(61702-2100) FAX (309)557-3232(309)821-3000
Kurt F. Bock, CEO; Miles T. Kilcoin, CFO; Doyle J. Williams, Chief
Mktg. Officer

State Farm Insurance Companies, One State Farm Plaza, (61710)
.....(309)766-2311
Michael L. Tipscord, Chmn. of Bd./CEO/Pres.; Paul J. Smith,
SVP/CFO/Treas.

• CARTHAGE —2,657— Hancock Co.

Western Illinois Mutual Insurance Company, 618 Main St., P.O. Box
495, (62321) FAX (217)357-3638(217)357-3961
Dan Dixon, Pres.; Brenda Young, V.P.; Tony Koehler, Mgr./ Secy.
Subsidiary of Grinnell Mutual Reinsurance Co.

• CHICAGO —2,783,726— Cook Co.

Allianz Global Corporate & Specialty of North America, 225 W.
Washington St., Ste. 1800, (60606) FAX (312)641-3797
.....(312)224-3300
Bill Scaldaferrri, Pres./CEO; Randy Renn, CFO; Joseph Strickland, Head
of Market Management

AON Corporation/ Aon Risk Services, Aon Center, 200 E. Randolph St.,
14th Fl, (60601)(312)381-1000
Greg Case, CEO; Eric Anderson, Co-Pres.; Michael O'Connor, Co-Pres.

Bankers Life & Casualty Company, 111 E. Wacker Dr., Ste. 2100,
(60601) FAX (312)396-7918(312)396-6000
Scott Perry, Pres.; C. James Prieur, CEO; Michael J. Buckley, Sr. V.P.-
Sales; David Vega, V.P.- Undwr.
Subsidiary of Colonial Penn Life Insurance Co.

Celtic Insurance Co., 200 E. Randolph St., Ste. 5020, (60601)
FAX (312)441-0340(312)619-3000
Frederick J. Manning, Ch. of Bd., CEO; James P. Daly, Exec. V.P., COO

CNA Insurance Companies, 151 N. Franklin St., (60606)
FAX (312)822-5459(312)822-5000
Dino E. Robusto, Chmn. & CEO; D. Craig Mense, Exec. V.P. & CFO;
Joseph J. Merten, Exec. V.P., Chief Admin. Officer

Columbia Casualty Co., 151 N. Franklin St., (60606) ... (312)822-5000
Dino Robusto, Chmn./Pres./CEO; James Anderson, Exec. V.P./CFO
Subsidiary of Continental Casualty Co.

Combined Ins. Co. of America, 8750 Bryn Mawr Ave., (60631)
FAX (847)953-8070(800)225-4500
Brad Bennett, Pres.; Alex Faynberg, Sr. V.P./Chief Actuary

LOCAL INSURANCE COMPANY HOME OFFICES

• CHICAGO (Cont.)

Continental Casualty Co., 151 N. Franklin St., (60606)
FAX (312)822-6419(312)822-5000
Dino Robusto, Chmn./Pres./CEO; Michael Costonis, Exec. V.P./COO

Fidelity Life Association, 8700 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Ste. 900-S,
(60631)(800)369-3990
James E. Hohmann, Pres./CEO; Jim Harkensee, Pres./COO; John
Buchanan, Exec. V.P./General Counsel/Secy.

HDI-Gerling America Insurance Co., 161 N. Clark St., 48th Fl.,
(60601) FAX (312)580-0700.....(312)580-1900
Dr. Lothar Becker, Pres./CEO; Bradley Diericx, Sr. V.P./CFO; Jim Clark,
Sr. V.P.- Underwriting; Deana Tuomi, Sr. V.P./Prop. Underwriting

Illinois Union Insurance Co., 525 W. Monroe St., Ste. 400, (60661)
FAX (215)640-4796(215)640-1000
Susan Rivera, Pres.
Subsidiary of ACE USA/ Chubb

Interstate Fire & Casualty Co., 225 W. Washington St., Ste. 1800,
(60606) FAX (312)346-4227.....(312)346-6400
Gary R. Dittman, Pres./CEO; E. Kevin Hart, Sr. V.P./Treas./CFO
Subsidiary of Fireman's Fund Insurance Company

Kemper Corp., 200 E. Randolph St., Ste. 3300, (60601)
FAX (312)661-4547(312)661-4600
Donald G. Southwell, Chmn./Pres./CEO; Dennis R. Vigneau, CFO

Old Republic International Corp., 307 N. Michigan Ave., Ste. 1118,
(60601) FAX (312)762-4816(312)346-8100
Aldo C. Zucaro, Chmn./CEO; R. Scott Rager, Pres./COO; Karl W.
Mueller, Sr. V.P./CFO

Polish National Alliance, U.S. of N.A., 6100 N. Cicero Ave., (60646)
.....(773)286-0500
Frank J. Spula, Pres.; Marian Grabowski, V.P.

Professional Life & Casualty Co., 20 N. Wacker Dr., Ste. 3110,
(60606) FAX (312)220-0882.....(800)651-1800
Judith M. Majko, Pres.; Mary T. Martinez, V.P.; Robert J. Bruce,
Treasurer

Third Coast Underwriters, 200 W. Madison St., Ste. 3850, (60606)
.....(866)641-2328
Marguerite Dixon, Pres.; Scott Babcock, V.P. Customer Oper.
Subsidiary of Accident Fund Insurance Co. of America

• DES PLAINES —53,223— Cook Co.

Founders Insurance Co., 1350 E. Touhy Ave., Ste. 200W, (60018)
FAX (847)795-0080(847)768-0040
Subsidiary of Utica National Insurance Group

• DOWNERS GROVE —46,858— Du Page Co.

Dearborn National, 1020 31st St., P.O. Box 7073, (60515)
.....(800)348-4512
Gregory S. Benesh, Pres./CEO; Will Barnes, V.P./Gen. Counsel/Secy.;
Mike Witwer, V.P./COO; Jeff Barrett, V.P./Sales

ILLINOIS AGENCIES

• ABINGDON

—3,597—

Knox Co.

Harmon & Harmon Insurance Agency, Inc.

200 Western Ave. (61410) FAX (309)462-5847(309)462-2305
 harmonin@abingdon.net; www.harmoninsagency.com
 (Tammy Harmon, Owner)

BC/BS of IL; CNA Sur; Carthage Mut.; Chubb; Dairyland; EMC; Erie; Farmers Mut. Hail; Fidelity & Guaranty Life; Foremost; GuideOne; Hagerty; IMT Grp.; Markel; Mut. of Omaha; Pekin; Philadelphia; Progressive; Travelers; United Healthcare; VFIS.

• ADDISON

—32,058—

DuPage Co.

A 1 American Insurance Agency, Inc.

1000 W. Lake St., Ste. 4 (60101) FAX (630)543-4381 (630)543-4373
 info@a1americanins.com; www.a1americanins.com
 (Mark Vicicondi, Pres.)

Hispano Insurance, Inc.

15 N. Addison Rd. (60101) FAX (630)833-5853(630)833-0505
 www.hispanoinsurance.com
 (Noe Villasenor)

• ALBION

—2,116—

Edwards Co.

H.J. Mitchell Insurance

18 W. Main St., P.O. Box 145 (62806) FAX (618)445-3054
(618)445-3113
 randy@insureustore.com; www.insureustore.com

*(Randall D. Hallam, Owner; Ryan Hallam)
 21st Century; CNA; CNA Sur.; Dairyland; Foremost; Golden Rule;
 Kemper/Unitrin; MetLife; Pekin; Progressive; UniCare.*

• ALEDO

—3,681—

Mercer Co.

Ford & Maynard Insurance Agency

104 SE 3rd Ave. (61231) FAX (309)582-3001(309)582-7218
 robert@fordmaynard.net; www.fordmaynard.net

*(Richard E. Maynard, Jr., CPCU, CLU, Owner; Robert E. Maynard, Owner)
 AAA; AIG Private Client; Allstate; Appalachian; ARI; ASI Lloyds; Atlas General; Burns & Wilcox; Chubb Lloyds; Citizens; CNA; Colonial Lloyds; Columbia Lloyds; Delta General; Encompass; Fidelity; Foremost; GeoVera; Hanover; Homeguard; Hull & Co.; Imperial Fire; Kemper; Lexington; Lincoln General; Lloyds of London; MetLife; Natl. Lloyds; Pacific Specialty; Philadelphia; Progressive; Safeco; South & Western; Southland Lloyds; Stonington; Tapco; Texas Fair Plan; The Hartford; Travelers; TWFG; TWIA; Union Std.; Unitrin Specialty; Universal; USF&G; US Lloyds; Utica; Victoria; Voyager; Wellington;*

Don R. Vickrey Agency, Inc.

207 S. College Ave. (61231)(309)582-2542

• ALEXIS

Mercer Co.

Porter-Hay Insurance Agency / Midwest Bank

131 S. Main St. (61412) FAX (309)482-3320(309)482-6111
 kporter@porterinsures.com; www.porterhayinsurance.com

*(Kent Porter; Cris Hunt)
 Auto-Owners; Badger Mut.; Cincinnati; IMT Grp.; Madison Mut.; Mid-West Truckers; Motorists Mut.; Natl. General; Northland Ins.; Progressive; Rockford Mut.; Society; State Auto; SVEA Mut.; West Bend; WRC Grp.*

ILLINOIS AGENCIES

• ALGONQUIN

— 11,663—

McHenry Co.

Brazelton Insurance Group

115 N. Main St., Ste. 101 (60102) FAX (224)333-2521
.....(224)333-2241
www.brazeltoninsgrp.com
(*Scot Brazelton, Princ.*)

*Aetna; American General Life; American Modern; Banner Life; BC/BS;
CNA; Dairyland; Foremost; Genworth; Grange; Great American;
Hagerty; Humana; MassMut; Mercury; MetLife; Nationwide; Natl.
Indemn.; Northland Ins.; Philadelphia; Progressive; Prudential;
Rockford Mut.; Safeco; Scottsdale; Travelers; Zurich.*

Calfa for Insurance

1102 N. Main St. (60102) FAX (847)658-5705.....(847)658-5700
info@calfaforins.com; www.calfaforins.com
(*Richard J. Calfa, CIC, CPIA, Owner; Michael A. Calfa, Owner*)
*Acuity; Badger Mut.; BC/BS; Foremost; Hartford; Indiana Ins.;
Progressive; Rockford Mut.; Secura; State Auto; Travelers; United
Healthcare; Western Surety.*

Cornerstone Insurance & Financial

212 S. Main St., P.O. Box 309 (60102) FAX (847)658-8088
.....(630)681-8080
(*Kris Brown*)

DLR Insurance Agency

2413 W. Algonquin Rd., Ste. 426 (60102) FAX (866)759-4533
.....(224)569-3901
ed@dlrins.com; www.dlrins.com
(*Ed Rupp*)

Farmers Insurance Group

1700 E. Algonquin Rd., #218 (60102) FAX (847)458-1540
.....(847)458-1510
grobinette@farmersagent.com
(*Gary Robinette*)
BC&BS; Farmers; Foremost.

Insurance Benefits Resource Group, Inc.

1491 Cumberland Pkwy. (60102) FAX (224)333-0551 .(224)333-0550
lori@insurancebrg.com; www.insurancebrg.com
(*Lori Grana, CIC, Pres.*)

SDL Insurance Solutions

265 Stonegate Rd., Ste. 101 (60102) FAX (847)306-3468
.....(224)241-8646
scott@sdlinurance.com; www.sdlinurance.com
(*Scott Lyngaas, Pres.; Anne Marie Lyngaas*)

*Admiral; AIG; AmTrust; Banner Life; Beazly; Berkley Net; Canal;
Carolina Cas.; Chubb; Genworth Financial; Grange; Great American;
Hartford; Hiscox; Houston Cas.; Imperial PFS; Legal & General; Liberty
Mut.; Lincoln Financial; Lloyd's of London; Maxum; MetLife;
Natoinwide; Natl. Indemn.; Nautilus; Occidental; OneBeacon; Principal
Financial; Progressive; Safeco; Scottsdale; Travelers; USLI; Western
World.*

• ALSIP

— 18,227—

Cook Co.

Mikkelsen, Kelly & Kipp Insurance Agency, Inc.

5534 Cal Sag Rd. (60803) FAX (708)389-8760(708)389-6330
john@mkkins.com; www.mkkins.com
(*John M. Mikkelsen, Pres.; Carl P. Kipp, V.P.; Scott Mikkelsen*)
*AAA; BC/BS of IL; Cincinnati Ins.; EMC; GeoBlue; Liberty Mut.;
MetLife; Progressive; Safeco; Symetra; Travelers; United Healthcare.*

ILLINOIS AGENCIES

• **ALSIP (Cont.)**

Zeiler Insurance Services, Inc.

12159 S. Pulaski Rd. (60803) FAX (708)597-5956(708)597-5900
dan@zeiler.com; www.zeiler.com
(Dan Zeiler, Pres.)

AAA; American Access; American Modern; EMC; First Chicago;
Foremost; Founders; Hartford; Liberty Mut.; Mercury; Nationwide;
Pekin; Progressive; QBE; Safeco; Stonegate; Travelers; Utica Natl.

• **ALTAMONT**

—2,296—

Effingham Co.

Dedicated Insurance Services

305-B E. Cumberland Rd. (62411)(618)483-6473
(Tony Marvin)

Holste Insurance

112 N. 3rd St. (62411-1409) FAX (618)483-5820(618)483-5820
(Laurence Holste, Owner)
Grinell; Pekin Ins.; Viking.

• **ALTON**

—32,905—

Madison Co.

Brakeville Insurance Agency

322 State St., Ste. 207, P.O. Box 187 (62002) FAX (618)462-8715
.....(618)462-5221
don@brakevilleinsurance.com; www.brakevilleinsurance.com
(Don Evans)

Aetna Aflac; BC/BS; Coventry; Cigna; Essence; Mutual of Omaha;
Gerber; United Healthcare.

Charles L. Crane Agency

310 Easton, Ste. 230 (62002) FAX (618)463-3607(618)463-8200
www.craneagency.com

Accident Fund; Amerisure; Chubb; Cincinnati Cos.; CNA;
FCCI; Hartford; Liberty Mut.; Nationwide; Philadelphia; Secura;
Selective; Travelers; Zurich.

Gary W. Crane Insurance Agency

5387 Humbert Rd. (62002) FAX (618)466-8960(618)466-2440
garycraneinsurance@yahoo.com; www.garycraneinsurance.com
(Gary W. Crane, Owner/Agt.)

Aflac; AIG; Appalachian Undwrs.; Assurant Health; BC/BS; Cigna; CNA
Sur.; Coventry; Dairyland; Golden Rule; MetLife; PetPlan; Progressive;
Travelers.

Delano Insurance

530 Henry St. (62002) FAX (618)465-8877(618)465-8816
(Fred A. Delano, Owner)

Downing Insurance Inc.

756 Central Ave. (62002-3752) FAX (618)462-1424 ... (618)462-1001
(G. Kevin Downing, Pres.; Carol Downing; Scott Downing; Traci Dunn)
Acuity; Auto-Owners; General Cas.; Grinnell Mut.; Heartland Mut.;
Heartland Mutual; Lake States; MetLife; Principal; Sagamore;
Selective.

Financial Planning Advisors, Inc.

1600 Washington Ave. (62002) FAX (618)474-0002 ... (618)474-0000
(Jeffrey Hicks, CFP, Owner)

Hellrung Insurance

615 E. Broadway (62002-6306)(618)465-5021
lbutler@ezl.com
(Thomas Hellrung, Owner; Lisa Butler)

ILLINOIS AGENCIES

• ALTON (Cont.)

The Luken Agency, Inc.

120 W. 3rd St. (62002) FAX (618)462-0088.....(618)462-9211
jeffluken@lukeninsurance.com; www.lukeninsurance.com
(Jeffrey Luken, CPCU, Owner)

*American Collectors; Auto-Owners; BC/BS; CNA Sur.; Foremost;
Kemper/Unitrin; Natl. Flood; Pekin; Progressive; Safeco; Travelers;
Viking; West Bend.*

Norton & Rain, Inc.

2216 State St. (62002) FAX (618)462-2634(618)462-4455
nortonrain80@gmail.com; www.nortonrain.com
(Don Norton; John Rain)

Piasa Insurance Agency

200 W. Third St., Ste. 404 (62002) FAX (618)462-7530
.....(618)462-7529
piasa1@aol.com; www.piasainsurance.com
(Ed Groshans)

*Dairyland Auto; Foremost; Forrester Mut.; Kemper Specialty; Mercury;
MetLife; Progressive; Rockford Mut.; Safeco; Titan.*

E. F. Tutoky & Company

322 State St., #201 (62002-6135) FAX (314)444-4970
.....(618)465-0069
(Gene Tutoky)

*AIG; Allstate; Amerisure Ins.; Atlantic Ins.; Bituminous Ins.; Brockbank
Ins. Svcs.; Chubb Grp. of Ins. Cos.; Crum & Forster; CIGNA; CNA;
Environmental Pollution Grp.; Fireman's Fund; Fireman's Fund McGee
Marine; General Ins.; Great American; GE Reinsurance Corp.; Hanover;
Hartford of IL; Hartford Steam Boiler; Hawkeye; Liberty Mut.; Lloyds
of London; Marine Office of America Corp.; Missouri Employers Mut.;
Navigator's Grp.; Ohio Cas.; Philadelphia Ins.; Progressive; Ranger;
Royal; St. Paul/Travelers; Safeco; Somerset Marine; Travelers; Virginia
Surety; West Bend Mut.; Wausau Ins.; XL Specialty; Zurich.*

• AMBOY

Lee Co.

Dimond Bros. Insurance Agency, Inc.

10 E. Division St. (61310) FAX (815)857-4068.....(815)857-3966
dimondb@dimondbros.com; www.dimondbros.com
(Becky Dall, Reg. Mgr.)
See main office in Paris, IL for a list of carriers.

Leffelman & Associates, Inc.

16 S. Jones Ave. (61310-1316) FAX (815)857-2092...(815)857-2125
www.leffelmanassoc.com
(Larry Leffelman, Owner; Lisa Quest)

*Allied; BC/BS; Bradford; CNA Surety; Farmers Mut. Hail of Iowa;
Foremost; Golden Rule; Great American; Grinnell Mutual; Met Life;
Progressive; QBE North America; Rockford Mutual.*

• ANDALUSIA

Rock Island Co.

Porter-Hay Insurance / Orville Minter & Associates

212 5th Ave. E (61232) FAX (309)798-5171.....(309)798-2860
kyle@orvilleminterassociates.com; www.porterhayinsurance.com
(Kyle Johnson, V.P.)

*Auto-Owners; Badger Mut.; Cincinnati; IMG Grp.; Madison Mut.; Mid-
West Truckers; Motorists Mut.; Natl. General; Northland Ins.;
Progressive; Rockford Mut.; Society; State Auto; SVEA Mut.; West
Bend; WRC Grp.*

INDIANA AGENCIES

• VERSAILLES

— 1,791 —

Ripley Co.

Hardy Insurance Group, Inc.

888 S. Adams St., Ste. 1 (47042) FAX (812)689-6634 (812)689-5136
hardystaff@hardyins.net; www.hardyins.net

*(Paul C. Hardy, CIC, CPIA, Owner; Edward R. Schmidt)
Anthem; Auto-Owners; CNA; Foremost; Fortis; Go-America; Golden
Rule; Indiana Ins.; Mendota; Pekin; Standard Mut.; Unicare; Unum.*

Holland Insurance

1305 S. Adams St., Ste. A (47042) FAX (812)689-4975

.....(812)689-6697

(Mark Holland Owner; Janet Holland, Co-Owner)

*Amerus Life; Anthem; Buckeye Mut.; Foremost; Hastings Mut.; Midland
Natl.; Mutual of Omaha; Pacificare; Progressive; Travelers; United
Security.*

Meisberger Insurance

110 E. U.S. Highway 50 (47042-9040) FAX (812)689-5866

.....(812)689-4840

(Mike Meisberger)

• VEVAY

— 1,393 —

Switzerland Co.

Hummel Vevay Insurance

415 Ferry St. (47043-1105) FAX (812)427-3418(812)427-3511

tpavy@hummelinsurancegroup.com; www.hummelinsurancevevay.com

Alfa Vision; Anthem; Auto Owners; Classic Collectors;

Foremost; Golden Rule; Hanover; Indiana Ins.; Indiana Farmers Mut.;
Insure Max; Motorists Life; Permanent General; Progressive; Safeco;
Sagamore; State Auto; Travelers; Unitrin; West Bend.

• VINCENNES

— 19,859 —

Knox Co.

Benefits 7

702 Old Wheatland Rd. (47591) FAX (812)895-7250 ... (812)882-9100

info@benefits7.com; www.vincennesinsurance.com

(William L. Henry, Partner; James E. Franklin, Partner; Guy Henry)

Aetna; AIG; Assurant; BC/BS; CIGNA; Consumer's Life; Delta Dental;

EyeMed; Fort Dearborn Life; Genworth; Golden Rule; Guardian;
*Hartford; Humana; Lincoln Financial; MetLife; Meritain Health; Nippon
Life; Principal Financial; SIHO Ins.; Standard; SunLife; United
Healthcare; UNUM; Voya Financial; VSP; Wellborn Health Plans.*

Burkhart Insurance, Inc.

16 N. 1st. St. (47591) FAX (812)882-3689(812)882-3600

tburkhart@burkhartinsurance.com; www.burkhartinsurance.com

(Anthony Burkhart, CIC, Pres.; Natalie Burkhart, V.P.)

Acuity; Cincinnati Cos.; CNA; Employers; Illinois Cas.; Pekin;

Progressive; Society; State Auto.

Clausman Insurance

202 N. 2nd St. (47591) FAX (812)886-9450(812)882-9400

McCormick Insurance, Inc.

1115 Weed Lane (47591-5099) FAX (812)885-2008 ... (812)882-5300

(Donald McCormick, Pres./Partner; Douglas Steele, Partner; Lee

Tuggle, Partner)

American Community Group; American Family Home; Atlanta Casualty;

*Citizens; Farmers Home Mutual; Farmers Mutual Hail of IA; Grinnell
Mutual Reins; Indiana Farmers Mutual; Indiana Ins. Co.; Progressive
Casualty; Rain & Hail LLC; Sagamore; Travelers; Western Surety.*

INDIANA AGENCIES

• VINCENNES (Cont.)

United Insurance Services Inc.

509 Main St. (47591) FAX (812)885-2383.....(812)882-3560
mike@unitedins.com; www.unitedins.com
(Michael Durnil, Pres.)

*Allianz Life; American Equity; American Natl. Life; Auto-Owners;
Banner; Cincinnati Life; Forethought; Hastings Mut.; Humana; Life of
Southwest; Mut. of Omaha; Principal Financial; Secura; West Bend;
Westfield.*

• WABASH

—12,127—

Wabash Co.

Baker Insurance, Inc.

111 W. Water St. (46992) FAX (260)569-1110.....(260)563-3463
(Jon R. Baker, Pres.; Susan Baker, Secy./Treas.)
Auto-Owners; Progressive.

Dale Insurance

110 S. Wabash St. (46992) FAX (765)472-4086.....(260)563-4040
www.daleins.com

*(Jim Dale, CPCU; Terri Dale; Joe Dale; Michele L. Biltz)
Aegis; American Modern; Bristol West; Celina; Erie; Foremost; Grange;
Humana; Indiana Farmers; MetLife; Natl. General; Progressive;
Rockford Mut.; Safeco; State Auto; Tower Hill; Travelers; Trexis;
United Healthcare; United Health One.*

InGuard Risk Management & Insurance Services

231 W. Canal St. (46992) FAX (866)207-6161.....(866)563-8821
info@inguard.com; www.inguard.com
(Parker Beauchamp, CEO)

Insurance Marketing Service

295 S. Wabash St. (46992-3133).....(260)569-0806
(Kevin Hipskind)

Thorne Insurance

650 Manchester Ave. (46992) FAX (260)563-3399.....(260)563-2000
wabash@thorneins.com; www.thorneinsuranceagency.com
(Kevin Killen, Pres.; Jason Dawes, V.P.)
See main office in Warren, IN for a list of carriers.

Wabash Insurance Associates

851 Manchester Ave. (46992) FAX (260)563-8489.....(260)563-8487
(Ralph Frank)
Allied.

• WAKARUSA

Elkhart Co.

Countryside Insurance

111 E. Waterford St., P.O. Box 566 (46573) FAX (574)862-4197
.....(574)862-2715
dferguson@countrysideinsuranceinc.com;
www.countrysideinsuranceinc.com
(Dean Ferguson)

Arlington/Roe; Indiana Farmers; Progressive; Westfield.

Jack V. Hess, Jr. & Associates

111 E. Waterford St. (46573) FAX (574)862-4197.....(574)862-2877
(Jack Hess, Owner/Pres.)
*Gleaner Life; Indiana Farmers; ING; Lincoln Life; PRV; Time Ins.;
Westfield.*

Weldy Insurance Agency

65533 State Rd. 19 (46573) FAX (574)862-1719.....(574)862-4269
(Virgil Weldy, Jr., Owner)
*Bristol West; Foremost; Golden Rule; Hastings Mut.; Indiana Farmers
Group; Progressive; Standard Mut.; Unicare; Western Surety;
Wolverine Mut.*

INDIANA AGENCIES

- **WALKERTON** —2,061— St. Joseph Co.

Johnson Insurance Agency

7709 N. State Road 23 (46574) FAX (574)586-2196 ... (574)586-2580
(Don R. Johnson, CFC, Sr. Partner; Diane Johnson, CPSR, Partner;
Becky Anderson)
Auto-Owners; Bituminous Cos.; CNA Surety; Indiana Ins.; Progressive;
Unicare Workers' Compensation.

- **WALTON** Cass Co.

Norris Insurance

112 N. Depot St. (46994-9408) FAX (574)626-2609 ... (574)626-2621
walton@norrisinsurance.com; www.norrisinsurance.com
(Brent Wagoner)
Allied Ins.; Anthem; Assurant Health; Auto-Owners; Celina Ins. Group;
Farmers Mut. Hail of Iowa; Foremost; Geneva; Grinnell Mut.;
GuideOne; The Hartford; Hastings Mut.; Indiana Ins.; MetLife; Pekin
Ins.; Progressive Ins.; Rain & Hail Ins.; Safeco; Sagamore; State Auto;
Unitrin Specialty; Victoria Ins.; Viking Ins.; Westfield Ins.

- **WARREN** Huntington Co.

Campbell & Dye Insurance

P.O. Box 41 (46792) FAX (260)375-2423 (260)375-2424
(George R. Dye, Owner)
Clarica; Protective Life Ins. Co.

Star Insurance

119 N. Wayne St. (46792) FAX (260)375-2637 (260)375-3750
Auto Owners; Central Mut.; Cincinnati; Grange Mut.; State
Auto; Wolverine Mut.

Thorne Insurance

8699 S. Rte. 700-W. (46792) FAX (260)468-2954 (260)468-2953
huntington@thorneins.com; www.thorneinsuranceagency.com
(Kevin Killen, Pres.; Lucas Rumble, V.P.)
American Modern; Arlington Roe; Auto-Owners; Celina; Erie; Farmers
Mut. Hail; Foremost; Hagerty; Indiana Farmers Mut.; ProAg;
Progressive; State Auto; Western Reserve Grp.

- **WARSAW** —10,968— Kosciusko Co.

Clevenger Insurance

525 E. Center St. (46580) FAX (574)267-2194 (574)267-2181
joe@clevengerins.com; www.clevengerins.com
(Jerry Clevenger, Owner; Joe Clevenger)
Allied; Erie; Hartford; Indiana Ins.; Ohio Cas.; Progressive.

Creative Benefit Solutions

205 N. Lake St. (46580) FAX (574)267-2403 (574)267-2122
info@benefitsolutions.bz; www.benefitsolutions.bz
(Darron Longenecker, Pres.; Becky Whitaker)

Goshert Insurance, LLC

475 Anchorage Rd., Ste. 11 (46580) FAX (574)267-0134
..... (574)267-0132
Rick@goshertins.com; www.goshertins.com
(Rick Goshert; David Goshert)
AAA; Acuity; ADM Crop; Allied; Anthem BC/BS; Assurant Health;
Bristol West; Burns & Wilcox; Condon & Skelly; Diamond State;
Foremost; Grange; Great American; Grinnell Mut.; Hagerty; Hanover;
Harleysville; Hartford; Hastings Mut.; Indiana Ins.; Kemper Pref.;
Liberty Mut.; Main St. America; MetLife; Nationwide; Progressive;
QBE; Safeco; Secura; State Auto; Travelers.

ILLINOIS INDEPENDENT CLAIMS ADJUSTERS

- **BELLEVILLE** —42,785— Saint Clair Co.

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

P.O. Box 23514 (62223) FAX (618)277-5336(618)277-1440
belleville.il@custard.com
www.custard.com

Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage including commercial transportation, personal and commercial automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.

- **CHAMPAIGN** —63,502— Champaign Co.

Claimco-Michel & Associates

P.O. Box 1032 (61820) FAX (217)356-6590(217)356-6486
claimcomichel@mcleodusa.net
MULTI-LINE ADJUSTING & APPRAISAL SERVICES

- **CHICAGO** —2,783,726— Cook Co.

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

1701 E. Woodfield Rd., Ste. 423 (Schaumburg 60173)
FAX (847)240-9699(847)240-9622
chicago.il@custard.com
www.custard.com

Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage including commercial transportation, personal and commercial automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.

Hausch & Company

1640 Capital St., Ste. 100 (Elgin 60124)(847)325-9081
claims@hauschco.com
www.hauschco.com

Casualty, Liability, Property, Inland Marine, Transportation, Third Party Administration, Workers' Compensation, Inventory

Littleton Claims Service, Inc.

28 Kansas St., Ste. 2D (Frankfort 60423) FAX (708)570-0925
.....(815)464-8806
assignments@littletonclaims.com
www.littletonclaims.com

Casualty, Bodily Injury, Property, Cat Service, Fires, Auto Liability, Trucking, Cargo, OLT, Products, Liquor Liability/Dram Shop, Garage Keepers, Medical Malpractice, Professional Liability, Environmental, Pre-Trial, Coverage Issues, Subrogation, Workers' Compensation, Homeowners, Inland Marine, Heavy Equipment Appraisals, Auto Physical Damage Appraisals, Motorcycles, Crop & Livestock, Business Interruption, Construction Defects, Mediation, Mobile Homes, Burglary, Theft, and More

L. J. Shaw & Co., Inc.

1100 S. Main Street (Lombard 60148-3971) FAX (630)932-1392
.....(630)932-0707
mail@ljshaw.com
www.ljshaw.com

Fire (including large industrial and commercial), Homeowners, Business Interruption, Inland Marine, Appraisals.

ILLINOIS INDEPENDENT CLAIMS ADJUSTERS

- **DECATUR** —83,885— Macon Co.

Michel & Cully Claims Service

1065 West Main Street, Ste 1 (62525-0134) FAX (217)423-6232
.....(217)423-6227
*Casualty, Auto (Physical Damage & Liab.), OLT, Products, Malpractice,
Liquor, E & O, Aircraft (Liab.), Crop, Bonds (Fidelity), Work. Comp.,
Physical Damage Appraisals - Auto, Heavy Equip., Long Haul Truck,
Homeowners, Fire & Allied, Burglary, Theft, Jewelry, Inland Marine,
Cargo*

- **KANKAKEE** —27,575— Kankakee Co.

Hannon & Associates, Inc.

230 S. Harrison (60901) FAX (815)741-3880(815)937-9677
hannonassoc@sbcglobal.net
*Fire & Allied Lines (Commercial & Residential), Inland Marine, Business
Interruption, Cause & Origin Investigation, Subrogation, Arson
Investigation, Fraud and Pre-Trial Investigations, Policy Appraisals*

- **PEORIA** —113,504— Peoria Co.

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

P.O. Box 530 (Tremont 61568) FAX (309)688-9085 ...(309)688-9065
peoria.il@custard.com
www.custard.com
*Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage
including commercial transportation, personal and commercial
automobile, general liability, property, professional liability,
catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction
defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.*

Quality Claims Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 2056 (East Peoria 61611-0056) FAX (309)694-9022
.....(309)694-6346
robellis@quality-claims.com
www.quality-claims.com
*Multi-line Adjusters and Appraisers. Residential and Commercial
Property and Liability, Farm Property and Liability, Auto Liability, Boat,
Farm and Heavy Equipment Appraisals.*

- **ROCKFORD** —139,426— Winnebago Co.

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

P.O. Box 562 (Freeport 61032) FAX (847)240-9699 ...(847)240-9622
rockford.il@custard.com
www.custard.com
*Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage
including commercial transportation, personal and commercial
automobile, general liability, property, professional liability,
catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction
defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.*

INDIANA INDEPENDENT CLAIMS ADJUSTERS

• INDIANAPOLIS (Cont.)

D'Brook & Company

P.O. Box 148 (Carmel 46082-0148) FAX (317)846-6274
.....(317)844-4625
tdonkerbrook@dbrook.com
www.dbrook.com

Casualty, Automobile, OLT, Products Liab., E & O, Civil Rights, Bonds (Fid. & Surety), Workers' Comp., Physical Damage Appraisals on Auto, Heavy Equip., Mobile Homes, Motorcycles, Homeowners, Fire (Res. & Comm.), Burglary, Theft, Jewelry, U & O, Business Interruption, Inland Marine (Cargo), Marine (Hull & Cargo, Yacht, Boat, Surveys), Catastrophe. Specialists in Tornado & Hurricane Claims.

Davis Claims Service

P.O. Box 19213 (46219) FAX (317)245-2441(812)239-4295
chris@davisclaimsservice.com
www.davisclaimsservice.com

Auto & Premises Liability, Commercial & General Liability, Homeowners, Commercial Property, Business Interruption, Cargo, Municipal Liability, Mediation, Appraisal & Umpire Services

Ouellette & Associates

5511 E. 82nd St., Ste. E (46250) FAX (317)915-9143 (317)915-9136
nateo@ouelletteandassociates.com
www.indianaclaimsservice.com

Casualty, Auto Physical Damage and Liability, Liability, OLT, Product Liability, Malpractice, E & O, Crop, Fidelity, Surety, Workers' Compensation, Homeowners, Fire (Residential, Small Commercial, Large Commercial), Burglary, Theft, Jewelry, Fur Floaters, Business Interruption, Inland Marine, Surveillance, Mediation Case Management.

• NEW ALBANY

—36,322—

Floyd Co.

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

P.O. Box 528 (47151-0528) FAX (502)459-9621(812)945-2596
newalbany.in@custard.com
www.custard.com

Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage including commercial transportation, personal and commercial automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.

• SOUTH BEND

—105,511—

St. Joseph Co.

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

1112 N. Clay St. (Mishawaka 46545) FAX (574)287-0422
.....(574)252-5513
southbend.in@custard.com
www.custard.com

Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage including commercial transportation, personal and commercial automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.

INDIANA INDEPENDENT CLAIMS ADJUSTERS

• **SOUTH BEND (Cont.)**

Davis Claims Service

P.O. Box 6865 (46660) FAX (317)245-2441(269)635-0644
jeff@davisclaimsservice.com
www.davisclaimsservice.com

*Auto & Premises Liability, Commercial & General Liability,
Homeowners, Commercial Property, Business Interruption, Cargo,
Municipal Liability, Mediation, Appraisal & Umpire Services*

Edwards & Associates

P.O. Box 6155 (46615) FAX (574)273-9680(574)273-9630
edwards@icsclaims.biz

*Automobile (Physical Damage & Liability), Bonds, Business Interruption,
Fire & Allied Lines (Residential & Commercial), Homeowners, Inland
Marine, Long Haul & On-scene Truck Accidents (Cargo, Liability &
Physical Damage), Marine Survey, Medical Malpractice, Mobile
Homes, OLT (Products, E & O, Liquor, Malpractice) Products Liability,
Workers Compensation*

Ouellette & Associates

P.O. Box 1079 (46624-1079) FAX (574)237-0453.....(574)237-0442
mikeg@ouelletteandassociates.com
www.indianaclaimsservice.com

*Casualty, Auto Physical Damage and Liability, Liability, OLT, Product
Liability, Malpractice, E & O, Crop, Fidelity, Surety, Workers'
Compensation, Homeowners, Fire (Residential, Small Commercial,
Large Commercial), Burglary, Theft, Jewelry, Fur Floaters, Business
Interruption, Inland Marine, Surveillance, Mediation Case Management*

• **TERRE HAUTE**

— 57,483 —

Vigo Co.

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

P.O. Box 3002 (47803) FAX (812)232-8950(812)238-1557
terrehaute.in@custard.com
www.custard.com

*Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage
including commercial transportation, personal and commercial
automobile, general liability, property, professional liability,
catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction
defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.*

• **VINCENNES**

— 19,859 —

Knox Co.

Ouellette & Associates

P.O. Box 1452 (47591) FAX (888)878-5948(812)396-9745
davew@ouelletteandassociates.com
www.indianaclaimsservice.com

*Casualty, Auto Physical Damage and Liability, Liability, OLT, Product
Liability, Malpractice, E & O, Crop, Fidelity, Surety, Workers'
Compensation, Homeowners, Fire (Residential, Small Commercial,
Large Commercial), Burglary, Theft, Jewelry, Fur Floaters, Business
Interruption, Inland Marine, Surveillance, Mediation Case
Management.*